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PENNZOIL UNITED, I[he.
o WESTERN DIVISION OFFICE * WALL TOWERS WEST - MIDLAND, TEXAS *® PHONE {915) 682-7316
MAILING ADDRESS: P. O. DRAWER 1828 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

May 19, 1972

Mr. W. A. Gressett

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer "DD"

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Packer Leakage and Multi-Point Back Pressure Tests
Pennzoil United, Inc.
Gulf Federal No. 2-& 4. 23 27
South Carlsbad Morrow & South Carlsbad Strawn Gas Pools
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Bill:

This Tetter will confirm our telephone conversation concerning
Pennzoil United's request of a delay in running the packer Teakage
and multi-point back pressure test on the subject well. This delay
is necessary because of mechanical and production problems encoun-
tered on this well.

We are evaluating the well for possible remedial work. You will be
promptly notified of our intended and completed work. It is under-
stood that these tests will be required after the well has been re-
worked and has stabilized.

Thanking you for your attention on this matter, I am,

Yours very truly,

PENNZOIL UNITED, INC.
Western Divisien

J. C. Raney
Petroleum Engineer
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